
Page 1 of 3 

 

MINUTES 

CITY OF LONSDALE 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

JULY 29, 2024 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Tim Rud called a special meeting of the Lonsdale City Council to order at 6:00 p.m. 

in the City Council Chambers, 415 Central Street West. 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Everyone stood and recited the pledge of allegiance. 

 

3. ROLL CALL 

Members Present: Brian Wermerskirchen, Kevin Kodada, Tim Rud, Cindy Furrer and 

Scott Pelava 

 

Members Absent:   None 

 

City Staff Present: City Administrator Joel Erickson, Community Development Planner 

Cory Hinz-Ibarra, Public Works Director Joe Dornfeld and Police 

Chief Jason Schmitz 

  

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Rud said there was one item on the agenda and asked if there were any additions, deletions or 

corrections to the agenda. A motion was made by Kodada and seconded by Pelava to approve 

the agenda as presented. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Kodada, Rud, Furrer and Pelava. Vote 

against:  None. Abstained:  None.  Vote:  5-0. Motion carried. 

 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

None 

 

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

None 

  

7. PRESENTATION OF CITIZEN PETITIONS AND COMMENTS 

None  

 

8. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

None 

 

9. OLD BUSINESS 

None 

 

 

 

 



Page 2 of 3 

 

10.  NEW BUSINESS 

a. Discuss the City’s 2025 Preliminary Budget and Property Tax Levy 

Erickson said this is the fourth meeting on the City’s 2025 budget and property tax levy.  

He summarized the items discussed at previous budget meetings and what would be 

reviewed at this meeting.  Erickson said the budget is being based on the City Council’s 

selection of Option 3 for the property tax levy and the debt service for the City Hall 

project.  He said the budget for City Council includes wages based on $400/$300 for the 

Mayor and City Councilmembers respectively; office supplies for any items needed for 

the sound system; training and education consists of Mayor’s Association dues, 

attendance at the LACC Annual Dinner.  Erickson said with an election in November, 

funds might need to be allocated for attendance at the LMC’s Newly Elected Officials 

training.  Erickson said the revenue to off-set these expenses is accounted for in the 

property tax levy for Administration.  Mayor Rud asked what the taxes would be for the 

AES project.  Erickson said based on a project cost of $20,000,000.00, the City portion of 

taxes would be over $200,000.00.   

 

Erickson said the revenues for Planning & Zoning consist of the property tax levy, 

building permit revenue, Local Government Aid (LGA) and charges for services.  He 

said the proposed expenses consist of wages/benefits, attendance at the LMC Annual 

Conference, repairs for the City Hall vehicle, recording documents, having the City Code 

on-line, engineering, inspections, insurance and dues & subscriptions.  He said legal will 

need to be increased due to the necessity of utilizing legal for code enforcement.  

Erickson said initially, a letter from Administration would work and when that was no 

longer effective, the Police Department assisted with compliance.  Erickson said utilizing 

the Police Department is not as effective as it initially was, so now, staff is utilizing the 

City Attorney, which seems to be working better.  He said it is unfortunate the City 

Attorney is needed but that is what it takes to achieve compliance.   

 

Erickson said revenues for Administration essentially consist of the property tax levy and 

Local Government Aid but also business licenses, right of way permits and investment 

interest.  He said expenses consist of wages/benefits.  Erickson said as discussed at prior 

budget meetings, a fifth full time employee is proposed for City Hall, which will bring 

the number of staff back to what it was in 2010.  He said Professional Services are similar 

to prior years and also include migrating from a server at City Hall to cloud storage and a 

Comparable Worth Study to determine the competitiveness of the City’s wages/benefits 

to those of other comparable sized communities.  Erickson said Dues & Subscriptions 

consist of the City’s LMC membership and civic systems payroll annual support.  He said 

the City Hall project will be accounted as a debt service fund.  Erickson said his laptop is 

due to be replaced because of a bad battery and a computer will be needed for the new 

full time employee.  Wermerskirchen asked if the new City Hall will have Wi-Fi, a 

firewall, etc.  Erickson said yes.  Erickson said the departments discussed at the next 

budget meeting will be Police, Road & Bridge and Liquor.     

 

Mayor Rud said the City Council needs to begin thinking about needed housing and the 

possibility of providing incentives for multi-family housing options.  He also said with 

the City selling the last lot in the Business Park, the City Council needs to also begin 



Page 3 of 3 

 

thinking about the next Business/Industrial Park.  Mayor Rud suggested staff contact the 

landowners east of Garfield Ave to gauge their interest in selling.  Erickson asked if the 

City Council would consider providing TIF.  Mayor Rud said it would depend on what 

the project is and there might be other incentives considered.   

                              

11. OTHER BUSINESS 

a. Department & Council Reports 

None 

 

12. ADJOURNMENT 

A motion was made by Wermerskirchen and seconded by Furrer to adjourn the meeting at 

6:51 pm.  Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Kodada, Rud, Furrer and Pelava. Vote against: None. 

Vote: 5-0. Motion carried. 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted:  

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Joel A. Erickson, City Administrator 


